Francis Tagawa

Subject: Uniform Intermodal Interchange and Facilities Access Agreement (UllA) - Requires ACORD
22 Form

From: Richard Fukeda

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 12:22 PM

To: Atlas - C/L AMs; Atlas - CCG AE; Atlas - CCG AM

Cc: Kathy Kano; Nadine Cui; Bobbie Erickson

Subject: Uniform Intermodal Interchange and Facilities Access Agreement (Ul1A) - Requires ACORD 22 Form

Beginning on August 1°°, we will be required to use the ACORD 22 (2012/04) certificate of
insurance form for trucking companies and equipment providers covered by the UIIA.

The ACORD 22 2012/04 version is currently not in Sagitta. Sagitta is working with ACORD to
eventually have it available. Therefore, in the interim, you will need to go to
ReferenceConnect and print off from there.

Attached is a copy of the 04/2012 version of the ACORD 22 (and a fillable version). The
Equipment Provider List (attached along with the ACORD22) goes to the insured first to
complete and then the insured will forward to us. We will need to forward this completed
document along with the certificate to the UIIA office.

The Cancellation wording on ACORD 22 is similar to the other current ACORD certificates.
However please be aware that

Section F.6 of the UIIA requires that a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation be given on
all insurance policies provided under the UIIA, unless cancellation is a result of non-
payment of premium in which case ten (10) notice is required.

Therefore, you will need to follow our normal Certificate procedures to have the carriers
endorse the policy to provide the certificate holder with the 30 days NOC. If the carrier
does not agree to do so, or does not have an endorsement, you will need to follow the
procedures.

Richard



